
From: Robert Doobovsky
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Cc: info@calvaryellensburg.com; Geoffrey Gray
Subject: Re: RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg - Transmittal of Comments
Date: Monday, October 24, 2022 3:04:40 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Calvary Ellensburg Response to comments

      RE:  RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg 

Calvary Ellensburg does not have a response to the comments submitted to RU-22-00003
Robert Doobovsky

On Mon, Oct 24, 2022 at 12:33 PM Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Robert,

 

The transmittal of comments to you is agencies (and/or public) comment’s on the proposed
application. The response should be to any comments submitted, not the questions in the
application. If you have no response to the comments that were submitted, please just state
that and we will continue processing your application.

 

 

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County 

 Community Development Services

 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2

 Ellensburg, WA 98926

 Office: 509-962-7046

 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Robert Doobovsky <robertd@draftingcentral.net> 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 12:27 PM
To: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg - Transmittal of Comments

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not
click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you
recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

 

Calvary Ellensburg Response  

 

      RE:  RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg 

 

No other reasonable economic use of the property has less impact on the critical area
and its buffer;
There is no other use of these parcels with less impact on the stream buffer 
The proposed impact to the critical area is the minimum necessary to allow for
reasonable economic use of the property;
The proposal is consistent with other applicable regulations and standards.

If you· have any questions in regards to this report or need additional information, please
feel free to
contact me at (509) 885-6482 or at robertd@draftingcentral.com
Sincerely,
Robert Doobovsky

 

On Mon, Oct 24, 2022 at 10:47 AM Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

If you have no response to the comments to the Reasonable Use, please state as such, so
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we can process your application (only way it can be even on Nov. 10th  is to submit a
response today). I will do my best to have it November 10th but I can’t guarantee it.

 

 

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County 

 Community Development Services

 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2

 Ellensburg, WA 98926

 Office: 509-962-7046

 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

 

 

 

From: Robert Doobovsky <robertd@draftingcentral.net> 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 10:45 AM
To: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Geoffrey Gray <gg@gg-env.com>; info@calvaryellensburg.com
Subject: Re: RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg - Transmittal of Comments

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not
click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you
recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

 

Hello Jeremiah,
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Thank you for your email, are we still looking at a tentative November 10th date for a
hearing on the conditional use permit?

 

Thanks for all your help,

Robert 

 

 

 

On Mon, Oct 24, 2022 at 10:18 AM Jeremiah Cromie
<jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Good morning,

 

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your Reasonable Use Application
(RU-22-00003 Calvary Ellensburg). I have also placed hard copies in the mail.

 

Let me know if there are any questions.

 

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County 

 Community Development Services

 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2

 Ellensburg, WA 98926

 Office: 509-962-7046

 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use,
review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete the material from all devices. 
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